



Fedir Petruk

Front-end Developer

I started my Front-end career in 2016 in a small IT company in Lutsk. For the first few years I worked with Drupal Frontend.

In 2019 started to learn Angular. In 2021 joined a Product company and took part in developing a project from scratch. I was the only one responsible for all frontend. I love communicating with Product owners and customers and making great user-friendly products.

My other passion is Markup. I simply enjoy the process.

Experience

March 2021 - Nov 2023

BazalT [BazalT](#)

Angular Developer

Main Responsibilities:

- Developing MVP version using old backend
- Creating new architecture for frontend from scratch
- Developing new features using a modern approach
- Cross-review
- Participation in Scrum meetings
- Bug fixing.

Tech-stack: Angular, NGRX, Rx.JS, TypeScript. Tailwind CSS, SCSS.

2020 - 2021

GigaProg

Front-end Developer (part-time)

Main Responsibilities:

- Developing various sites from scratch using Laravel Blade, Vue.js, JS, TypeScript
- Projects estimations
- Communication with clients, Back-end devs, and Designers.

Tech-stack: Javascript, ES6, Vue.js, Ajax, Tailwind CSS, SCSS, GSAP.

2019 - 2020

AnyforSoft

Front-end Developer

Main Responsibilities:

- Working with Drupal frontend tasks
- Creating Twig templates

Tech-stack: HTML5/SCSS, JQuery, JS, Drupal.

Reference

Kseniia Gorbunova

Co-Founder, BazalT

Gmail: oxigen.ua@gmail.com

Contact

Telegram

@FoodFetiv

Email

foodfetiv@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/fedir-petruk-5955091a5/>

Languages

English - Pre-intermediate

Ukrainian - Native

Education

2010 - 2015

Specialist

Lutsk National Technical University

Hobbies

Markup, anime, table-tennis